
 

 

 
 

 
 
Licensing Committee 
Agenda 
 

 
Wyre Borough Council 

Date of Publication: 17 April 2023 
Please ask for: Daphne Courtenage 

Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01253 887476  

 
Licensing Committee meeting on Tuesday, 25 April 2023 at 6.00 pm in 
the Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde 
  

1.   Apologies 
 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 Members will disclose any pecuniary and any other significant interests 
they may have in relation to the matters under consideration. 
 

 

 
3.   Confirmation of minutes 

 
(Pages 3 - 8) 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Licensing Committee held on Tuesday 28 March 2023. 
 

 

 
4.   Proposal for the variation of Hackney Carriage Fares within Wyre 

Borough - 2023 
 

(Pages 9 - 134) 

 Report of the Corporate Director Environment. 
 

 
 

5.   Exclusion of the public and press 
 

 

 In accordance with Paragraph 11 of the Access to Information Rules in 
Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, the Chief Executive has 
determined that the report submitted under item 5 of this agenda is 
“Not for Publication” because it contains “exempt information”, as 
defined in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  
 
If the Committee agrees that the public and press should be excluded 
for this item, it will need to pass the following resolution:  
 
“That the public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst agenda 
item 5 be considered, as it refers to exempt information as defined in 
category 1 (information relating to any individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 
12(a) of the Local Government Act, 1972, as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Variation Order 2006 and, that the 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing the information”. 
  

6.   Wyre dual driver licence holder using a vehicle as a Hackney 
Carriage without the appropriate licence in place or valid MOT, 
using a licensed Hackney Carriage that had no valid MOT, and a 
complaint relating to conduct whilst using licensed Hackney 
Carriage. 
 

(Pages 135 - 
194) 

 Report of the Corporate Director Environment. 
 

 
 

7.   Wyre dual driver licence holder using a vehicle as a Hackney 
Carriage without the appropriate licence in place or valid MOT 
 

(Pages 195 - 
214) 

 Report of the Corporate Director Environment. 
 

 

 



 
 

Licensing Committee Minutes  
 
The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on 
Tuesday, 28 March 2023 at the Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde. 
 
 
Licensing Committee members present: 
Councillors Ballard, Baxter, Cartridge, P Ellison, Leech and Matthew Vincent 
 
Apologies for absence: 
Councillors C Birch, A Turner and A Vincent 
 
Failed to attend or tender apologies for absence 
Councillors Beavers, George, Smith, S Turner and Williams 
 
Other councillors present: 
None. 
 
Officers present: 
Patrick Cantley, Senior Licensing Officer 
Mary Grimshaw, Legal Services Manager and Monitoring Officer 
Daphne Courtenage, Democratic Services Officer 
Wayne Clarke, Senior Compliance / Licensing Enforcement Officer 
George Ratcliffe, Assistant Democratic Services Officer 
Nick Clayton, Environmental Health Officer 
 
No members of the public or press attended the meeting. 
 
  
17 Declarations of Interest  

 
None. 
  

18 Confirmation of minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on the 21 
February 2023 were approved as a correct record. 
  

19 Unmet Demand Survey  
 
The Corporate Director Environment submitted a report to inform members of 
the outcome of the 2022 Wyre Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Survey.  
This had originally been scheduled for 2021, but owing to the pandemic, this 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

had been postponed.  
  
LVSA were commissioned to undertake the unmet demand survey and Ian 
Millership of LVSA attended the meeting virtually to present the findings to the 
committee. 
  
He raised the following topics to the committee: 
  

         Fleet/Industry issues 
He explained that the number of hackney carriage licences had been 
limited to 160 since 1974, but that this number did not affect the number of 
private hire vehicles which had been growing but were still lower in 
comparison to 1997. The number of wheelchair accessible vehicles had 
halved due to firms swapping these for private hire vehicles. The majority 
of the firms related to three specific parts of the borough, though some 
had experienced changes in company structure and Poulton had remained 
dominated by one company with a mixed fleet. 
         Rank activity 
Overall, the provision of ranks had remained unchanged, with weekly 
demand down by 18%; however this trend of decline had reduced from 
38% in 2018 despite the pandemic. The top six ranks saw 314 passengers 
on average per week, but was hard to compare to the last survey which 
saw 163 passengers weekly across eight ranks, with two now effectively 
unused. Peak flow had been identified at 01:00 Saturday morning and 
22:00 Saturday evening, with this demand now harder to meet due to its 
peaky nature particularly in Poulton.  
         Public consultation 
Those consulted stated that they tended to use licenced vehicles more, 
with the majority using private hire vehicles. Members of the public were 
quoted saying that they were more confident waiting at ranks for a taxi, 
with this usage up nine percent. However, the response to whether the 
public believed there were enough hackney carriages to meet demand 
had fallen to 48% from 93% in 2018.  
         Stakeholder consultation 
They had received a minimal response from stakeholders, which was a 
national issue and not specific to Wyre. Only one of the three responses 
were aware of a rank and had only identified late arrival of bookings for 
staff as an issue.  
         Disability issues 
The survey had identified a reduced level of wheelchair accessible 
hackney carriage vehicles, with this also seen at ranks. A separate survey 
for wheelchair accessible vehicles had received 25 responses that 
identified actions needed across the industry to address this issue, 
including a change in attitude and operation.  
         Trade consultation 
They received a higher response from the trade from the last survey with a 
four percent increase. One respondent had been identified as solely 
dependent on rank activity, with the rest mainly relying on bookings. On 
the issue of the peaky night-time demand, 14% responded that they 
avoided these awkward passenger hours. The trade responded, with 79%, 
that they felt the number of hackney carriage vehicles was sufficient and 

Page 4



 

there was a strong support for retaining the current limit. 
         Unmet Demand Evaluation 
Ian told the committee that formal evaluation showed a strong increase in 
unmet demand, but that this arose from low levels of rank-based demand. 
The split of the hackney carriage fleet between three main firms did not 
help, as well as the strong peaky nature of demand in Poulton. He said 
that thought and action was needed in Poulton, but this had been an issue 
pre-pandemic and had been already discussed in the community.  
  
He summarised his report by stating that despite increased waiting times, 
members of the public were still confident to wait at ranks, but were also 
confused as to whether booking offices were ranks. Actions were needed 
to resolve issues at ranks of available hackney carriage vehicles, with the 
suggestion of marshals in Poulton for safety reasons. Overall, he 
suggested a working group was necessary between the licensing 
authority, the trade and those needing adapted vehicles as this was a 
growing issue.  
  
The Chair thanked Ian and the officers for their work on the survey.  
  
The committee raised questions to the officers on the limit of hackney 
carriage plates, the distinction between hackney carriage vehicles and 
private hire vehicles and ways to address the issues raised by the unmet 
demand survey. 
The Senior Licensing Officer explained the limit of hackney carriage 
plates, which had been set in 1974 with further legislation requiring a 
survey of this every three years. It was hard for members of the public to 
differentiate between the two, he said, but that private hire vehicles only 
took bookings; there were less private hire vehicles due to Covid, as a lot 
of their work had been airport runs. There was also the issue of taxi 
drivers not wanting to work at awkward, late hours thus creating a shortfall 
and impacting the peaky demand. He told the committee that they were 
looking at ways to address this issue, and this perhaps would be the case 
when he brought the tariff review to committee again in a few months time.  
  
Following discussion, members acknowledged the conclusions of the 
Unmet Demand Survey and agreed to reaffirm the Council’s position to 
continue to limit the number of hackney carriage licences to 160.  
  

  
20 Temporary Event Notice - Lancashire College Of Agriculture, St 

Michaels Road, Bilsborrow on 24th and 25th June 2023  
 
The Corporate Director Environment submitted a report to help the committee 
consider a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) proposed to cover licensable 
activities at Lancashire College of Agriculture, St Michaels Road, Bilsborrow 
on 24th and 25th June 2023.  
  
The Chair introduced the committee and the officers to those present.  
  
The Chair asked the representative of the applicant to introduce herself, and 

Page 5



 

to confirm that they had submitted all necessary documentation. The 
representative of the applicant confirmed this.  
  
The Senior Licensing Officer introduced the report. He explained that as the 
licensing authority, they had received a TEN on behalf of the Lancashire 
Federation of Young Farmers Clubs (Lancashire FYC) for Lancashire College 
of Agriculture for the 24th and 25th June 2023. Following submission, it had 
been circulated to the Environmental Health team at Wyre Council and 
Lancashire Constabulary, with the EH team objecting as they consideredit 
would undermine the licensing objective of prevention of public nuisance. A 
hearing was therefore needed to consider the TEN and the objection, and for 
the committee to conclude whether the event could take place, or to agree 
with the objection and issue a counter notice advising that the event not go 
ahead.  
  
The representative of the applicant addressed the committee, outlining the 
reasons for the submission of the TEN and the nature of the event.  
  
Members raised questions over the capacity of the event and the 
organisation’s previous experience at hosting similar events. The 
representative clarified to the committee that capacity was capped at 500 but 
that this number included staff, therefore members were restricted to 450 for 
the evening event. They had held similar events in the past but not at this 
location at Myerscough College. She explained that all members of the 
Lancashire YFC were registered on an online database and when purchasing 
a ticket, would be checked against this database. Any attendees or guests of 
those attending would have to give personal details to the hosts, and those 
attendees under the age of 18 would not be allowed to bring guests.  
  
The Environmental Health Officer addressed the committee. He explained 
that the main issue was the noise of the recorded music and also potential 
antisocial behaviour resulting from the event. He told the committee that the 
suggested noise level of 95 decibels was very loud, and given the rural 
location felt that it would result in unacceptable levels of noise and public 
nuisance for properties in the surrounding area; given the flat nature of the 
land surrounding the event, the noise could very easily travel far from the 
college buildings. He also raised concerns over the suggestion of monitoring 
the noise level via a mobile phone app, and would have expected a qualified 
acoustician to be on site using more accurate and reliable equipment. He said 
that he had suggested the applicant submit a premises licence application 
instead of a TEN, as they could then negotiate conditions on the noise level 
and would have been content with this. 
  
The members asked questions of clarification on the following topics: 

         Whether there were any other concerns other than noise and anti-
social behaviour 

         Whether the officer had been prompted by members of the public or 
by colleagues to raise the objection 

         Would the officer have raised a complaint if the organisation had 
submitted a premises licence instead of a TEN 

         When discussing the submission with colleagues, did they identify any 

Page 6



 

similar events which had been conditioned and had experienced 
breaches of conditions 

         Whether the officer could estimate the number of residents in the 
nearby area who could be affected by the noise 

  
The officer responded that he had raised the objection himself as he was 
concerned mainly about noise from the recorded music, with anti-social 
behaviour being a secondary concern. He did note that he was more 
confident that this could be better controlled by the organisers but that 
concerns would be alleviated through conditions via a premises licence. 
These would have been negotiated between himself and the applicant, and 
would only have raised an objection if they could not come to an agreement 
on appropriate conditions. This had also been raised by colleagues, and he 
was not aware of any instances of breaches of conditions in the past. He 
highlighted that though Myerscough College had responded and said that the 
majority of properties surrounding the proposed event site were owned by the 
college and therefore would not be affected, that there were other properties 
in the wider area that had no natural barriers that would provide mitigation to 
the sound travelling across the open field, and it was the duty of the authority 
to ensure they were not affected.  
  
The Monitoring Officer asked the representative to clarify why they had 
chosen to continue with a TEN and not a premises licence as had been 
suggested. The representative responded that this was to be a one-off event, 
which was essential to raise funds for the not-for-profit organisation and had 
previously submitted TENs for this type of event. They had sought support 
from the owners of the site as well as a Health and Safety Practitioner and 
had submitted a safety plan along with their TEN to ensure the safety of all 
attendees with regards to the four licencing objectives. She had only one 
recollection of a premises licence application which was due to a higher 
capacity for that event.  
  
Both the Environmental Health Officer and the representative of the applicant 
summarised their cases to the committee.  
  
Following this, the representative, the Environmental Health Officer, the 
Senior Licensing Officer and the Senior Compliance/Licensing Enforcement 
Officer left the room whilst members considered the decision. 
  
In reaching its decision, the committee had regard to: 

1.    The submission of Lancashire YFC 
2.    The objection by the Environmental Health team 
3.    The Licensing Act 2003, specifically Section 182, Section 7 “Revised 

Guidance”, para 7.2,7.6,7.10 
4.    Wyre’s own Statement of Licensing Policy 

  
Decision 
  
The Committee agreed with the objection and resolved to issue a counter 
notice to prevent the event from going ahead.  
  

Page 7



 

Reasons for the decision 
  
The Committee stated their support for the event and understood its nature as 
a fundraising event for the organisation, but accepted the concerns raised by 
the Environmental Health Officer about potential noise which could not be 
adequately controlled via the TENs process and was likely to cause a public 
nuisance. It was considered that a premises licence be more appropriate to 
allow for conditions to alleviate concerns.   
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and finished at 7.37 pm. 
 
Date of Publication: 04 April 2023 
 

Page 8



 
 

Report of: Meeting Date 
Mark Billington,  

Corporate Director 
Environment 

Licensing Committee  25 April 2023 

 

 
 
1. Purpose of report 

 
 1.1 

 
 

To provide Members of the Licensing Committee with information to 
assist them at a hearing to consider a proposal from members of the 
licensed hackney carriage trade within Wyre Borough for a variation in 
the maximum fares which may be charged by hackney carriages licensed 
by Wyre Council. 
 

2. Outcomes 
 

 2.1 
 
 

To consider the proposals then recommend or approve any amendments 
to the current table of fares for hackney carriages licensed within the 
Wyre Council area.  
 

3. Recommendation 
 

 3.1 
 
 
 
3.2 

It is recommended that Members consider whether to:  
• Modify the current table of maximum fares, or;  
• Make no modification to the current table of maximum fares.  

 
To approve that, if agreement is given to modify the existing table of fares 
that the matter can progress to public advertisement.  
 

4. Background 
 

 4.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members that a request has been 
made for a review to the Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff. 
 

 4.2 Members should note section 10 of the current Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Licensing Policy for Wyre Council. Specifically section 10.1 
which states “The Council is responsible for setting the Hackney Carriage 
Tariff, which is a table of the maximum fares that may be charged for a 
journey”. 

Proposal for the variation of Hackney Carriage Fares within Wyre Borough - 
2023 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 
 4.3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
allows district councils to fix the maximum rates of fares for hackney 
carriage journeys (but not for private hire vehicles which are determined 
by market forces). No time period has been set by the Act for the review 
of such fares but the council would be required to publish a notice setting 
out any variation to the existing table in a least one local newspaper 
circulating within the borough. Additionally, the council would also be 
required to display a notice, containing the specifics of the newspaper 
advertisement, at their main offices for a period of 14 days which would 
commence on the first day of publication. 

 4.4 Members should note that lodging an advert in a local newspaper and 
displaying a notice at the Civic Centre is a legal requirement and 
consistent with how this matter has been handled previously.   
 

 4.5 The current scale of maximum charges (table of fares) for Hackney 
Carriages operating within Wyre have been in place since 4 October 
2022. A copy of the current table of fares is attached at Appendix 1 of 
this report.  
 

 4.6 The last proposal to vary the table of fares was initially considered by the 
Licensing Committee on 28 June 2022. After considering the proposal the 
Licensing Committee recommended a slight amendment to the available 
options and also resolved that the matter could progress for consideration 
at Cabinet (Appendix 2). The revised proposal was then put before 
Cabinet and approved for public advertisement on 7 September 2022. 
Wyre Council subsequently advertised the revised proposal in the 
Blackpool Gazette between 15 September 2022 and 29 September 2022. 
In conjunction with the newspaper advertisement a public notice was also 
displayed at the Civic Centre for a period of 14 days. The revised table of 
fares came into effect on 4 October 2022. 
 

 4.7 The provision of taxis is an integral part of the transport infrastructure and 
is particularly influential in the transportation of individuals late at night 
when other forms of public transport services have ceased. The provision 
of affordable taxis assist in community safety by ensuring people are 
removed from town centres safely.  
 

 4.8 In addition to this it is important to consider that hackney carriages 
provide a vital form of transport for the disabled who may have difficulties 
accessing other forms of public transport. On this basis it is critically 
important to ensure that fares are maintained at a level which will 
encourage investment in DDA compliant and low emission vehicles yet 
remain affordable to disabled people. 
 

5. Key issues and proposals 
 

Page 10



 5.1 
 
 

Representatives of the licensed trade within Wyre lodged proposals on 7 
February 2023 to vary the tariffs. A full outline of the proposals can be 
viewed at Appendix 3 of this report.  
 

 5.2 An accurate comparison of proposed and existing tariffs (including 
percentage increases) can be viewed at Appendix 4 of this report. This 
document was created with the use of a tariff calculator and based solely 
on the data contained within the proposals put forward by the trade. 
     

 5.3 A trade-wide consultation was launched on 15 March 2023 and ran until 
midnight on 31 March 2023. The options circulated to the trade consisted 
of the two proposals they had put forward and an option for no changes 
to be made to the existing table of fares. Members should note that the 
consultation was circulated to over 300 drivers licensed within the 
borough and a copy of the information they were provided with can be 
viewed in full at Appendix 5.   
  

 5.4 The results of the poll seeking their opinion can be reviewed at Appendix 
6 and clearly highlight that the overwhelming majority voted for option 3 
which would in effect result in increases of 15% for tariff 1 and 15.48% for 
tariff 2 – again this is fully broken down within Appendix 3, Appendix 4 
and Appendix 5. 
 

 5.5 To assist members with their decision-making Appendix 7 contains tariff 
cards for neighbouring authorities across Lancashire. Members may also 
be minded to consider Appendix 8 and Appendix 9 because they 
contain information that illustrates ‘at pump’ prices for petrol and diesel 
since 2004 and that Wyre Borough Council sits 247 out of 349 authorities 
in the Hackney Carriage Fare league tables. By comparison the trade 
within Ribble Valley, Blackburn with Darwen and Fylde are currently 
ranked higher for their rates than Wyre. Additionally, members may be 
minded to consider that factors such as the rising cost of living, levels of 
inflation and interest rates have not improved since this matter was last 
considered by the Licensing Committee in June 2022.   
 

 5.6 Thus, as part of the decision-making process members should consider 
whether the proposals are:  

• Reasonable and fair to all stakeholders; 
• Proportionate with the locality;  
• Benchmarking with other local authorities; 
• Justified;  
• Simple, and easily calculated;  
• Designed with a view to practicality;  
• Mathematically correct and capable of being entered onto a meter; 
• Designed where possible to avoid either deliberate or accidental 

over charging. 
 

 

Financial and legal implications 

Page 11



Finance 

There are no direct financial implications for the council in 
setting the fares for hackney carriages, excepting the 
statutory advertising cost in a local newspaper for which a 
budget exists. 

Legal 

The power to set the fares for hackney carriages is 
contained in section 65 of the local government 
(miscellaneous provisions) act 1976. No such powers exist 
for the regulation of private hire fares. 

 
Other risks/implications: checklist 

 
If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with 
a  below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist 
officers on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There 
are no significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues 
marked with a x. 
 
risks/implications  / x  risks/implications  / x 
community safety   asset management X 

equality and diversity   climate change X 

sustainability X  ICT X 

health and safety X  data protection x 
 

Processing Personal Data 
 
In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the 
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also 
required. If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and 
processing of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new 
working arrangement with a third party) a PIA will need to have been completed and 
signed off by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with 
the Data Protection Act 2018.  
 

report author telephone no. email date 

Patrick Cantley 01253 887281 patrick.cantley@wyre.go
v.uk 05/04/2023 

 
 

List of background papers: 

name of document date where available for inspection 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Licensing 
Policy 

Version of April 
2022 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licensing Policy (wyre.gov.uk) 

Local Government 
(Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976.  

Section 65 Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 (legislation.gov.uk) 

Page 12

mailto:patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk
mailto:patrick.cantley@wyre.gov.uk
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/396/the-hackney-carriage-and-private-hire-licensing-policy
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/396/the-hackney-carriage-and-private-hire-licensing-policy
https://www.wyre.gov.uk/downloads/file/396/the-hackney-carriage-and-private-hire-licensing-policy
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/section/65
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/section/65


 
 
List of appendices 
 
Appendix 1 Current Wyre table of tariffs 
Appendix 2 2022 Report and associated documentation 
Appendix 3 Proposals bundle 
Appendix 4 Comparison of existing tariffs against proposed changes 
Appendix 5  Wyre Council Taxi Tariff Consultation 2023 
Appendix 6  Results of 2023 consultation 
Appendix 7  Updated Tariff cards for other authorities  
Appendix 8  Prices of petrol and diesel since 2004 
Appendix 9  Fare league tables 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, Section 65 
 

Scale of maximum charges fixed by the Wyre Borough Council with respect to Hackney Carriages in the 

Borough to operate from: 4 October 2022. 
 
 

NOTE: Tariff 2 applies to hiring’s on Monday to Thursday inclusive between 21:00hrs and 

00:00hrs, 19.00hrs Friday until 00.00hrs Saturday morning, 06.00hrs Saturday morning until 

00.00hrs Sunday morning, 06.00hrs Sunday morning until 00.00hrs Monday morning. 06.00 - 

07.00hrs Monday to Friday mornings. All day on Statutory Holidays and Bank Holidays.  

Tariff 3 applies 00.00hrs - 06.00hrs Monday to Sunday. (Tariff 2 plus 60 pence) 

Tariff 4 (Christmas & New Year) applies between 18.00hrs of 24 December to 07.00hrs on 

27 December and between 18.00hrs on 31 December to 07.00hrs on 2 January. (Tariff 2 + £3.00) 

Tariff 1 applies at all other times. 

(a) Mileage 

 

Tariff 1: £3.10 for the first 340 metres or uncompleted part thereof. 20p for each subsequent 165 metres or 

uncompleted part thereof.  

Tariff 2: £3.30 for the first 260 metres or uncompleted part thereof. 20p for each subsequent 130 metres or 

uncompleted part thereof. 

 

(b) Waiting Time     Tariff 1  Tariff 2 

For each period of seconds or uncompleted part thereof:  20p per 35 seconds 30 Seconds 

(c) Extra Charges 

For each article of luggage conveyed outside the passenger  £0.30  £0.30 

compartment of the carriage or for each perambulator carried.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       Tariff  1  Tariff  2 

 

For each passenger in excess of one (two children between the  £0.30  £0.30 

ages of 3 years and12 years to be counted as one). 

Younger children not to be reckoned.     

For each dog carried. No charge for assistance dogs  £0.30  £0.30  

An extra charge between 00:00hrs to 06:00hrs. (Tariff 3)  -------------  £0 60 

Surcharge per hiring commenced between 18:00hrs 24  -------------  £3.00 

December to 07:00hrs on 27 December and between 18:00hrs 

On 31 December to 07:00hrs on 2 January. (Tariff 4)     

Cleaning charge arising from the withdrawal of a vehicle owing  to £50.00 

 £50.00 

passenger abuse.      

(d) Fuel Surcharge 

If the cost of diesel is £1.80 per litre or higher, based on prices at Morrison’s Fuel Station, Amounderness 

Way, Cleveleys, a 30p surcharge is allowed per journey. A further 30p surcharge is allowed per 20 pence 

increase in the price of fuel. This surcharge is also allowed if the vehicle is powered by a fuel alternative to 

diesel at that time. 
 
 
 
 

 

No smoking or drinking of 

alcohol allowed in this vehicle. 

Licensing Department,  

Wyre Borough Council, Civic Centre,  

Poulton-Le-Fylde, Lancashire, FY6 7PU 
 

HACKNEY 

CARRIAGE FARES 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Appendix 4 – Comparison of existing tariffs against proposed changes 

 

P
age 101



 

P
age 102



 

 

Wyre Council Taxi Tariff Consultation 2023  

Dear All,  

The Licensing Authority at Wyre Council have received a number of requests to revise Hackney 

Carriage Fares. Listed below are three proposals. The first option represents no change to the 

current rate of fares and the two proposals that were both submitted to the Council in February 

2023.   

Please take your time to refer to the proposals and consider all information carefully. Once you 

have done a survey is available at https://survey.alchemer.eu/s3/90545382/Taxi-Tariff-Survey-2023. 

The survey contains three options with option one being relevant to proposal one of this 

document, option two being relevant to proposal two of this document and option three being 

relevant to proposal three of this document.  

PLEASE NOTE THIS SURVEY IS ONLYACCESSIBLE WITH THE LINK LISTED 

ABOVE. PLEASE ALSO TAKE NOTE THAT THE SAME IP ADDRESS CANNOT 

COMPLETE THE SURVEY MORE THAN ONCE. 

The survey is now live and will close on the 31st March 2023 so please ensure you submit your 

response in time to make sure your opinion counts.    

Thank you for your time and input in relation to this matter.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 103

https://survey.alchemer.eu/s3/90545382/Taxi-Tariff-Survey-2023


Proposal 1 is that there would be no change to the existing 

rate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 104



Proposal 2 is as follows - 

Hackney Carriage Fares - Wyre Borough 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. Section 65 

Scale of maximum charges fixed by Wyre Borough Council with respect to Hackney Carriages 

in the Borough to operate from:  

NOTE: Tariff 2 applies to hiring’s on Monday to Thursday inclusive between 21:00hrs and 

00:00hrs, 19.00hrs Friday until 0.00hrs Saturday morning, 06.00hrs Saturday morning 

until 0.00hrs Sunday morning, 06.00hrs Sunday morning until 0.00hrs Monday morning. 

06.00 - 07.00hrs Monday to Friday mornings. All day on Statutory Holidays and Bank 

Holidays.  
 

Tariff 3 applies 00.00hrs - 06.00hrs Monday to Sunday. (Tariff 2 plus 60 pence) 

 

Tariff 4 (Xmas & New Year) applies between 18.00hrs of 24s December to 07.00hrs on 

27th December and between 18.00hrs on 31st December to 07.00hrs on 2nd January. 

(Tariff 2 + £3.00) 

 

Tariff 1 applies at all other times. 

 (a) Mileage 

Tariff 1: £3.10 for the first 145 metres or uncompleted part thereof. 

20p for each subsequent 145 metres or uncompleted part thereof. 

Tariff 2: £3.30 for the first 115 metres or uncompleted part thereof 

20p for each subsequent 115 metres or uncompleted part thereof. 

(b) Waiting Time                        Tariff 1 / Tariff 2 

For each period of seconds or uncompleted part thereof 20p per - 35 seconds 30 seconds  

(c) Extra Charges 

For each article of luggage conveyed outside the passenger  £0.40        £0.40 

compartment of the carriage or for each perambulator carried. 

 

For each passenger in excess of one (two children between the £0.40      £0.40 

ages of 3 years and 12 years to be counted as one). 

Younger children not to be reckoned.  

 

For each dog carried. (No charge for assistance dogs)  £0.40      £0.40 

Page 105



Cleaning charge arising from the withdrawal of the vehicle  £50.00      £50.00 
due to passenger 

(d) Fuel Surcharge 

If the cost of diesel is £1.80 per litre or higher, based on prices at Morrison’s Fuel Station, 

Amounderness Way, Cleveleys, a 40p surcharge is allowed per journey. A further 40p surcharge 

is allowed per 20 pence increase in the price of fuel. This surcharge is also allowed if the vehicle 

is powered by a fuel alternative to diesel at that time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposal 3 is as follows 

Page 106



Hackney Carriage Fares - Wyre Borough 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. Section 65 

Scale of maximum charges fixed by Wyre Borough Council with respect to Hackney Carriages 

in the Borough to operate from:  

NOTE: Tariff 2 applies to hiring’s on Monday to Thursday inclusive between 21:00hrs and 

00:00hrs, 19.00hrs Friday until 0.00hrs Saturday morning, 06.00hrs Saturday morning 

until 0.00hrs Sunday morning, 06.00hrs Sunday morning until 0.00hrs Monday morning. 

06.00 - 07.00hrs Monday to Friday mornings. All day on Statutory Holidays and Bank 

Holidays.  
 

Tariff 3 applies 00.00hrs - 06.00hrs Monday to Sunday. (Tariff 2 plus 60 pence) 

 

Tariff 4 (Xmas & New Year) applies between 18.00hrs of 24s December to 07.00hrs on 

27th December and between 18.00hrs on 31st December to 07.00hrs on 2nd January. 

(Tariff 2 + f3.00) 

 

Tariff 1 applies at all other times. 

(a) Mileage 

Tariff I: £3.10 for the first 140 meters or uncompleted part thereof. 

20p for each subsequent 140 meters or uncompleted part thereof. 

Tariff 2: £3.30 for the first 110 meters or uncompleted part thereof 

20p for each subsequent 110 meters or uncompleted part thereof. 

(b) Waiting Time                        Tariff 1 / Tariff 2 

For each period of seconds or uncompleted part thereof 20p per - 35 seconds 30 seconds 

(c) Extra Charges 

For each article of luggage conveyed outside the passenger   £0.40        £0.40 

compartment of the carriage or for each perambulator carried. 

 

For each passenger in excess of one (two children between the £0.40      £0.40 

ages of 3 years and 12 years to be counted as one). 

Younger children not to be reckoned.  

 

For each dog carried. (No charge for assistance dogs)  £0.40      £0.40 

Cleaning charge arising from the withdrawal of the vehicle  £50.00      £50.00 

due to passenger 

Page 107



(d) Fuel Surcharge 

If the cost of diesel is £1.80 per litre or higher, based on prices at Morrison’s Fuel Station, 

Amounderness Way, Cleveleys, a 40p surcharge is allowed per journey. A further 40p surcharge 

is allowed per 20 pence increase in the price of fuel. This surcharge is also allowed if the vehicle 

is powered by a fuel alternative to diesel at that time. 

 

Page 108



Appendix 6 – Results of the consultation process 

 

 

 

Page 109



 

Page 110



Appendix 7 – Other tariff cards 

 

Page 111



Taxi fares, ranks and accessibility 

(Preston City Council) 

Taxi fares 

Hackney carriage fares (or tariff) are set by us and are a maximum fare that can be 
charged by hackney carriage drivers. 

Please note that we are not able to set fares for private hire vehicles. 

Hackney carriage fares 

The following tariffs apply to all journeys within the Local Authority area and to 
journeys that end outside the Local Authority area, unless agreed otherwise: 

Tariff 1 - for hiring commenced between 7am and 11pm  Monday - Saturday: 

  First 735 yards - £2.20 
  Each succeeding 175 yards - £0.20 
  After 3 miles for each succeeding 145 yards - £0.20 

Tariff 2 - for hiring commenced between 11pm and 7am Monday - Saturday, all 
day Sunday, statutory public and bank holidays (excluding Christmas and New 
Year period): 

  For the first 735 yards - £2.80 
  Each succeeding 145 yards - £0.20 

Tariff 3 - for hiring commenced between 8pm on Christmas Eve and 7am on 27 
December and between 6pm on New Year's Eve and  7am on 2 January: 

  For the first 735 yards - £4.40 
  Each succeeding 194 yards - £0.40 

Please note: the waiting time on each tariff for each period of one minute (or part) is 
£0.20. 

Additional charges 

  For each article of luggage conveyed outside the passenger compartment of the 
carriage - £0.20 

  For each person in excess of one for each whole journey - £0.20 

Soiling charge 

To cover cleaning and loss of income, where the interior of the vehicle is soiled (at 
the drivers discretion), not exceeding £35. 

Up-front payments 

Page 112



  Drivers may ask you to pay an estimated fare/deposit up-front 
  If you do not agree you may be refused travel 

Journeys ending outside the city 

When a journey ends outside the city boundaries a fare greater than what would 
have been shown on the meter may be charged, but only if an agreement has been 
made with the hirer in advance. In the absence of such an agreement, only the 
metered fare can be charged. 

A table of authorised maximum fares should be displayed in each vehicle, so that it 
is easily visible to all hirers. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 113



Hackney carriage fares 
(Blackpool Council) 
Last Modified January 06, 2023 
 
These are the maximum fares chargeable by licensed Blackpool hackney 
carriage vehicles (taxis) for journeys within the borough. 

Please note some operators may offer fares lower than the maximum. 

Tariff 1 - Monday to Friday 6.00am to 09.00pm 

1 person £2.60 start for first 372 yards and every subsequent 186 yards 20p 

Tariff 2 Monday to Friday 09.00pm to 
12.00am, Saturdays, Sundays and bank holidays 

£2.60 start for first 280 yards and every subsequent 140 yards 20p 

Tariff 3 Daily from 12.00am to 6.00am 

£3.20 start for first 280 yards and every subsequent 140 yards 20p 

Tariff 4 Christmas and new year 

£5.20 Start for first 280 yards and every subsequent 140 yards 20p 

Christmas and new year 

24 December: Tariff 2 6.00am until 6.00pm; Tariff 3 6.00pm until 10.00pm; 
Tariff 4 10.00pm until 6.00am 25 December 

25 December: Tariff 4 6.00am until 6.00am 26 December 

26 December: Tariff 3 6.00am until 10.00pm; Tariff 4 10.00pm until 6.00am 
27 December 

31 December: Tariff 2 6.00am until 6.00pm; Tariff 3 6.00pm to 10.00pm; 
Tariff 4 10.00pm until 6.00am on 1 Jan 

1 Jan: Tariff 3 6.00am until 10.00pm; Tariff 4 10.00pm until 6.00am 2 Jan 

Additional passengers 

In excess of one - 30p for each additional adult passenger. 

Page 114



Children 

For every two passengers 3 to 12 years - 30p. 

Luggage, prams and dogs 

Each item 30p. 

Waiting time 

T1 - 20p for each period of 35 seconds. The meter adds this automatically. 

T2, T3 & T4 -  20p for each period of 30 seconds. The meter adds this 
automatically. 

Cleaning charges 

If passengers soil the vehicle the driver may add £40 to the fare. 

Note 1 

Drivers may ask you to pay an estimated fare/deposit in advance of the 
journey. If you do not agree you may be refused travel. 

Note 2 

The meter will not commence until all disabled/wheelchair bound 
passengers are loaded safely and securely in the vehicle. No charge for 
assistance dogs or wheelchairs.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 115



 

 

 

 

Page 116



 

 

Page 117



 

 

 

Page 118



TAXI/HACKNEY TABLE OF FARES 

Appendix 8 – Prices of petrol and diesel since 2004 
 

 

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 9 – Hackney Carriage Fares League Tables 

for June 2022 

 

This is a North West based comparison including some Boroughs or Districts from 

Cumbria and Lancashire. In order of highest position based on 2 mile journey (April  

2023) – Ribble Valley 45, Blackburn with Darwen 170, Fylde in 204, Wyre 247, 

South Ribble 252, Blackpool 272 and Lancaster City Council 282. SLDC, Eden and 

Barrow discounted this time following merge in to combined authority of 

Westmorland and Furness Council.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 121



 

 

 

Page 122



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 123



 

Page 124

Highlight



 

Page 125



 

Page 126



 

Page 127



 

Page 128

Highlight



 

Page 129

Highlight



 

Page 130

Highlight



 

Page 131

Highlight

Highlight



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 132

Highlight



 

Page 133



 

Page 134



Document is Restricted

Page 135

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 191

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 193

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 195

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 209

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Confirmation of minutes
	Minutes

	4 Proposal for the variation of Hackney Carriage Fares within Wyre Borough - 2023
	Appendix 1 - Current table of fares for Wyre
	Appendix 2 - 2022 report and associated documentation
	Appendix 3 - Proposals bundle
	Appendix 4 -  Comparison of existing tariffs against proposed changes
	Appendix 5 - Wyre Council Taxi Tariff Consultation 2023
	Appendix 6 - Results of 2023 consultation process
	Appendix 7 - updated tariff cards for other authorities
	Appendix 8 - Prices of petrol and diesel since 2004
	Appendix 9 - Hackney Carriage fare league table Apri; 20233

	6 Wyre dual driver licence holder using a vehicle as a Hackney Carriage without the appropriate licence in place or valid MOT, using a licensed Hackney Carriage that had no valid MOT, and a complaint relating to conduct whilst using licensed Hackney Carriage.
	Appendix 1 - Standard conditions of Dual Drivers Licence
	Appendix 2 - Standard Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence Conditions
	Appendix 3 - Drivers code of conduct
	Appendix 4 - Byelaws
	Appendix 5 - Motoring Offences and Penalty points
	Appendix 6 - Extracts from Convictions and Other Relevant Matters Policy
	Appendix 7 - Roumy Mahmood committee report 2019
	Appendix 8 - List of jobs conducted by HCV008 between 23rd and 26th February 2023
	Appendix 9 - Email from the insurance company
	Appendix 10 - MOT history of Hackney Carriage 08 since November 2018
	Appendix 11 - List of jobs conducted by HCV021
	Appendix 12 - MOT history of Hackney Carriage 021
	Appendix 13 - Statement of Ann Allen
	Appendix 14 - Picture of parked licensed vehicle

	7 Wyre dual driver licence holder using a vehicle as a Hackney Carriage without the appropriate licence in place or valid MOT
	Appendix 1 - Standard conditions of Dual Drivers Licence
	Appendix 2 - Drivers code of conduct
	Appendix 3 - List of jobs conducted by HCV021
	Appendix 4 - MOT history of Hackney Carriage 021
	Appendix 5 - Email from the insurance company




